From: DollarDays Order Processing <service@dollardays.com>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 2:26 PM

To: Laura Coughanhour <jlemons@kwikprinter.com>

Subject: DollarDays Order Confirmation - #2982966

ORDER CONFIRMATION

Order #2982966
Hi Janet,

Thank you for your order. Once your items ship, we'll send a separate email with tracking
information. To check the status of your order, please visit your order history.

Order No.: Ship To:
2982966 Laura Coughanhour

Century 21 AZ West
2000 W. Wickenburg Way
Wickenburg, AZ 85390

Order Date:

June 28, 2024
Bill To:

Payment:
Jay Farquar

4703 Battlesnake way

Amex ending in 1001
Wickenburg, AZ 85390

Order Summary

Unit Item
Item(s) Case(s) Cost Total




2-Pocket Folders - Paper, Assorted Colors 4
(100 $0.53 $212.00
SKU: 1945714 units)

Blunt Tip Scissors for Kids - Assorted, 5"

4
A X
: (48 units) $1.19 $228.48
% SKU: 2358216
Pencil Cap Erasers - Pink, 10 Count 1
(144 $0.49 $70.56
SKU: 2273639 units)
Pointed Tip Scissors - Black, 7" 5
(48 units) $1.50 $144.00
SKU: 2319106
Chisel Tip Dry Erase Markers - 12 Pack, Black 7}
(288 $0.44 $253.44
SKU: 2325599 units)
Pencil Pouch - 3 Ring Reinforced, Double Zippers
1
(96 units) $1.47 $141.12

SKU: 1940327




Poly 2 Pocket Folders - 3 Prongs, Assorted Colors

SKU: 355767

Magnetic Whiteboard Erasers - Foam Comfort Grip

SKU: 2364921

Stick On Note Packs - 100 Count, 3" x 3", Assorted Colors

SKU: 1818211

#2 Pencils - Yellow, Unsharpened, 12 Pack

SKU: 311505

’ g -Erase Marker ¢ Fine Tip Dry-Erase Markers - 4 Pack, Black

=
SKU: 386887

Ballpoint Pens - Assorted Inks, Medium, 8 Pack

SKU: 311184

: $1.22 $234.24

(48 units)

2
(144 $1.09 $313.92
units)

1
(288 $0.55 $158.40
units)

4
(144 $1.15 $662.40
units)

1
(144 $1.15 $165.60
units)

1
(144 $1.19 $17136
units)



Glue Sticks - 4 Count, White, 0.28 oz 2
(144 $139 $400.32

SKU: 1181061 units)
3 Ring Binder Dividers - 5 Color Tabs i

(288 $1.00 $288.00
SKU: 2363257 units)
BigBox 12" Rulers - 144 Count 2

(144 $0.29 $83.52
SKU: 2363982 units)

BigBox Pencil Boxes - 24 Count
8

(24 units) $2.00 $384.00
SKU: 2363993
BigBox Dual Pencil Sharpeners - Assorted 1
(288 $0.24 $69.12
SKU: 2374686 units)
BigBox Pink Wedge Erasers - 576 Pieces 1

(576 $0.14  $80.64
SKU: 2363983 units)




BigBox 24-Count Crayons - 96 Packs
1

(96 units) $0.84 $80.64
SKU: 2363992
BigBox 12-Count Colored Pencils - 96 Packs
2
(96 units) $0.92 $176.64
SKU: 2363990
College Ruled Filler Paper - 100 Sheets, 56 GSM
5
(36 units) $1.05 $189.00
SKU: 2128813
Ruled Index Cards - White, 3 x 5, 100 sheets
5
(40 units) $1.07 $214.00
SKU: 1853308
: $1.04 $224.64
(72 units) * '
1.5" 3-Ring Binders - White, 2 Pockets, View Cover =
(12 units) $1.69 $425.88

SKU: 1858552




2" 3-Ring Binder - Dark Blue, 2 Pockets, View Cover

16
(12 units) $2.09 $401.28
SKU: 1989625
. !
S
- J 1" 3-Ring Binder - White, Interior Pockets, View Cover
2
: 139 $66.72
; i (24 units) , '
i SKU: 1858555
Wide Ruled 1-Subject Notebooks - 8 Colors, 70 Sheets
5
. 0.75 $180.00
(48 units) ’ *
SKU: 408709
1 Subject Spiral Notebooks - College Ruled, 70 Sheets, 6
Colors 4
(48 uniits) $0.75 $144.00
SKU: 1174627
Wide Ruled Filler Paper - 80 Sheets "
(48 uniits) $0.85 $326.40
SKU: 1787495
Marbled College Ruled Composition Notebooks - 100
Sheets 2
x 94,
(48 units) $0.98 $94.08

SKU: 1864635




Marbled Composition Notebooks - 100 Sheets, Wide Ruled
$0.99 $142.56

(48 units)
SKU: 408707
Washable Markers - Super Tip, 8 Pack
3
(48 units) $1.32 $190.08
SKU: 2364592
Shipping: FREE
Tax: $0.00

$6,917.04

Order Total:

For questions about your order, please contact me at the number below. Again, thank you
for choosing DollarDays.

| Luis Ontiveros
lontiveros@dollardays.com
(480) 922-8155 Ext.1157

Four Easy Ways to Shop

Get Donations Call a Dedicated :
. - Request a Shop our Easy to
Faster with the Account Specialist: ‘ ; )
Quote Navigate Website

Wishlist Program (888) 969-6301 x1




